Monograph
"Alms House"-"Poor Farm"

In 1900, the Alms House was egquinned with a steam hest-
ing nlant,.

In 1902, the roof was shingled =and new gutters -mt
on. The barn was clanboarded and re-painted,

In 1903 Mr. % WMrs. A. Dunham took nver the msnege~
ment of the Almshousee.

In the vear 1978, Electric lights ond a telenhone
were ingtelled. lore radiastors and the bathr-r~m were
installed later in the vear.

Mr. & Mrs. Danham received a sa’arv of $5N0.00 a
year for running the farm,

In 1919 due to the small number of inmates at the
Town Farm and the ever lncreasing exnense of labor and
groceries and so forth, the Overseers Hetided to board
the immates elsewhere. The Overseers recommended that
the Towvn keep the Proverty, and let if for a time,
until the Towvn sees fit to use the vnronerty for other
DUTNOSES .

The Overseers closed the Town Farm on Anril 1, 1020,
and made arrangements for the care of 3 inmates at the
Town Farm in Hudson.The Tovm Ferm and buildings were then
rented.

At the Warch 10, 19L7 Town Weeting the Board of
Public Velfare was authorized to sell the nronerty
known as the Town Ferm House or Alms Honse at 206208
Great Road. The nronertv was advertised for sale
nnder written sealed bids in locel naners end the
Boston Globe., The bids were onened on Anril 27, 10L7
in the Velfesre office, and the nro-~erty sold to Mr.
1liam Hanson for $8,000,00he being the hirhest
bidder putting a final end to the "Alms-H-use", "Poor

Farm" e
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